



Malin Björklund

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Malin Björklund is specialized in financial regulation, especially in the areas of insurance, banking and finance, asset management, securities, payment services, credits, and AML. Malin has been active within the field since 2018 and frequently represents financial institutions which are supervised by the Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority (Sw. Finansinspektionen), such as insurance companies, banks, fund managers, investment firms and payment institutions in matters relating to regulatory compliance.

In her daily work, Malin provides advice in a variety of matters relating to authorizations with the Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority and in various implementation projects as well as corporate and contract law issues.

Malin has three years of experience in insurance regulation from a Swedish life insurance company.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Insurance, Banking and finance, Asset management, Securities, Payment services, Credits, Anti-Money Laundering (AML)

CONTACT INFORMATION

Harvest Advokatbyrå AB
P.O. Box 7225, 103 89 Stockholm, Sweden
Phone: +46 72 333 39 88
malin.bjorklund@harvestadvokat.se

Professional experience

Harvest Advokatbyrå Senior Associate	2022–
Advokatfirman Schjødt Associate	2021–2022
Movestic Livförsäkring Legal Counsel	2018–2021
Handelsbanken AML Officer	2018
Hamilton Advokatbyrå Assistant and receptionist	2015–2017
AXA Försäkringsbolag Thesis Trainee	2017

Education

Stockholm University, Sweden LL.M.	2017
Curtin University, Perth, Australia Law studies	2017

Languages

Swedish

English